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Lester, Guy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Spencer, David < DSpencer@ newpark.com > 
Thursday, January 28, 2016 10:43 AM 
Purvis, James; Lester, Guy 
RE: Termination of Stormwater Permit ARR000755- Overdue Invoices 

No problem James. I understand that these are different invoices from the PDS invoice we discussed last week. These 
TKS invoices will be paid this week. Thanks for your help, and Lester, I apologize for the delay on these! 

Regards, 
David 

From: Purvis, James [mailto:PURVISJ@adeq.state.ar.us] 
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 8:53AM 
To: Lester, Guy; Spencer, David 
Subject: RE: Termination of Stormwater Permit ARR000755- Overdue Invoices 

Mr. Spencer, 

Unfortunately Mr. Lester is mistaken about who you need to contact with any questions you may have 

regarding the two unpaid invoices. The invoices in question are with the Regulated Storage Tank division and 
these particular invoices begin with "TKS". I only work with invoices beginning with "PDS". 

If you have any questions please contact Ms. Brittany Strickland with at 501-682-0984 or Ms. Nelda Fields at 
501-682-0992. 

I apologize for the confusion and misinformation over the proper contact person. 

Respectfully, 

Jim Purvis 

Administrative Analyst 
ADEO}Fiscal 

501-682-0914 

From: Lester, Guy 
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 8:43AM 
To: 'dspencer@newpark.com' 
Subject: Termination of Stormwater Permit ARR000755- Overdue Invoices 

Mr. Spencer: 

Attached is a file showing two overdue invoices for Newpark Drilling Fluids. 

I cannot process the Notice of Termination of Stormwater Permit ARR000755 until these are closed 
out. 
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You may contact Jim Purvis of the Fiscal Division at 501-682-0914 if you have questions about the 
invoices. 

Guy Lester- Engineer 
Water Division 
501-682-0023 
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Lester, Guy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Guy, 

Pemberton, Layne 
Thursday, January 28, 2016 1:17 PM 
Lester, Guy 
McDonald, Scott; Healey, Richard; Shafii, Mo 
RE: Enforcement Review- Notice of Termination- ARR000755 

There are no apparent enforcement actions at this time. 

Thank you, 

Layne Pemberton 
Enforcement Analyst 
ADEQ Water Division 
Enforcement Branch 
Phone: 501-682-0664 
Fax: 501-682-0880 
pemberton@adeq.state.ar.us 

From: Lester, Guy 
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 8:24AM 
To: Pemberton, Layne 
Cc: McDonald, Scott; Healey, Richard 
Subject: Enforcement Review - Notice of Termination - ARR000755 

Layne: 

Are there any issues with ARR000755 that would preclude termination of the permit? 

Guy Lester - Engineer 
Water Division 
501-682-0023 
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Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality 
NPDES Branch, Water Division 

5301 Northshore Drive 

~~ 

R
ECEIVED 

JAN 2 0 2016 
]1')'18/u::> 

North Little Rock, AR 72118 
(501) 682-0623 

NOTICE OF TERMTNA TTON (NOT) 
FOR DISCHARGERS OF STORMWATER RUNOFF ASSOCIATED WITH INDUSTRIAL ACTIVITY 

AUTHORIZED UNDER NPDES GENERAL PERMIT ARROOOOOO 

Permit Tracking Number to be Terminated: ARROO 0755 -----------------
I. PERMITTEE INFORMATION 

Permittee Legal Name : Newpark Drilling Fluids Permittee Type: 

Permittee Mailing Address: 21920 Merchants Way 

City: Katy 

0 STATE 

OFEDERAL 

(R] PARTNERSHIP 

D CORPORATION* 

State: Texas Zip: 77449 0 SOLE PROPRIETORSHIP 

Permittee Telephone Number: 281-754-8600 *State oflncorporation: Texas ----------------------------
Permittee Fax Number: E-mail: dspencer@newpark.com -------------------------------

II. FACILITY SITE INFORMATION 

Facility Name: Newpark Drifting Fluids 

Facility County: Cleburne -------------------------

Reason for Termination Closing Facility 

Facility Contact Person: David Spencer 

Facility Physical Address: 6734 Heber Springs Rd W. 

Zip: 72131 -------Facility City: Quitman, AR 

Telephone Number: 405-823-1384 -----------------------
Does the facility have an Individual NPDES Permit? 0 YES If yes permit Number (AROO oooo ) 0 NO 
Has the facility ceased all operations associated with industrial activity? GJ YES If yes, date: (..12l2lll~5 0 NO 
Have all industrial stormwater discharges associated with industrial activity been eliminated? 0 YES If yes, date:(_) GJ NO 

III. PERMITTEE CERTIFICATION 

"I certifY under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance 
with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my 
inquiry of the person or persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my 
knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, 
including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations." 

"I also certifY under penalty of law that all stormwater discharges through outfall(s) permitted under this General Permit for activities 
associated with this facility have been eliminated. I understand that by submitting this Notice of Termination (NOT) that I am no 
longer authorized to discharge stormwater through outfall(s) under this General Permit, and that discharging pollutants associated with 
activity at this facility to waters of the State is unlawful under the Clean Water Act and the Arkansas Water and Air Pollution Control 
Act where the discharge is not authorized by an NPDES permit.'' 

Typed or Printed Name: _D_a_vt_·d-:-S..:..p_en,c....,e .... r -.----------------

Signature:~~ 
Title: Technical Manager 

Date: 1/20/16 

WATER DIVISION 
5301 NORTHSHORE DRIVE /NORTH UTILE ROCK, ARKANSAS 72118/ PHONE 501-682-0623/ FAX 501-682-0880 

www.adeq.state.ar.us 
Industrial Stormwater Permit NOT I Revision date 06/18/2014 


